
 
 

 

Ref:  EIR / 1323 

 

11 July 2017 

 

Ms RNIB Northern Ireland 

 

Email: @rnib.org.uk. 

 

Dear Ms  

Environmental Information Regulations Request EQIA Public Realm 

2012-2017 

 

Thank you for your request: 

 

“I am requesting all equality screening and EQIA documents conducted 

regarding public realm schemes in the past five years (June 2012 – June 

2017). Please provide the documents in electronic form, in 14pt print 

where possible” 

 

I can advise Derry City and Strabane District Council does not hold this 

information. 

 

This information may be held by Department for Communities and it is 

suggested that you forward your request to: 

 

 

 

 



 The Departmental Information Manager 

Ground Floor 

Lighthouse Building 

1 Cromac Place 

Gasworks Business Park 

Ormeau Road  

Belfast BT7 2JB     

email: foi@communities-ni.gov.uk 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Head of Capital Development and Building Control 


